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OF KHOJA SHIA ITHNA-ASHERI MUSLIM COMMUNITIES
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Dar es Salaam, 5-7 May 2017

Conf/3/17

Resolution.

Notice is hereby given that in compliance with Clause 17.2.4(b) of the Constitution; The Council of
European Jamaats has submitted the attached resolution to be tabled at the Fifteenth Ordinary
Conference of The World Federation of KSIMC to be held in Dar es Salaam, 5-7 May 2017.

Kumail Manji
Secretary General
15 February 2017

From: Secretary General - CoEJ [mailto:Secretary.General@CoEJ.org]

Sent: 12 February 2017 16:44

To: secretariat (secretariat@world-federation.org) <secretariat@world-federation.org>

Cc: kumailm@world-federation.org; Secretariat - CoEJ <secretariat@coej.org>; CoEJ Office Bearers
<Office.Bearers@coej.org>

Subject: Resolution for WF Conference 2017

Dear Kumailbhai Manji
Secretary General, The World Federation

Salaam alaikum,
| hope you are well inshaAllah.

We would like to propose the following resolution for consideration at the next WF Triennial
Conference in Dar Es Salaam on behalf of The Council of European Jamaats:

"It is hereby resolved that the administration fee charged by The World Federation on donations to
projects and appeals run by The World Federation or its members or constituent members to be
reduced to 0% with effect of 01 June 2017."

| would appreciate a confirmation of receipt of this email.
Many thanks,
Wassalaam,

Abbas Khaku

Secretary General, The Council of European Jamaats
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